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Wauleco, Inc., 125 Rosecrans Street, Wausau
BRRTS # 02-37-000006, FID # 737063800

Dear Mr. Schreiner:

On January 6, 2021, TRC Environmental Corp. (TRC), submitted on behalf of Wauleco Inc. the above referenced
site investigation work plan. The work plan included a request for Department review under Wis. Admin. Code §
NR 716.09. The department also received a request for assistance fee, in accordance with Wis. Admin. Code §
NR 749.04(1).

The Department understands that wells W02, WO6R, W44, W03A, W22, W10A, W41 and W11 will be included
in the study. As discussing the proposed work plan it was discovered that figure 2 incorrectly identified the
monitoring wells proposed for the the study while the text in the report correctly identified the wells that will be
studied. TRC submitted a corrected figure 2 after discovering this discrepancy. The wells included in the study are
representative of a variety of site conditions including proximity to LNAPL and range of PCP concentrations.
Spiked Bio-Traps will be in place for 90 days, after which, the Bio-Traps will be retrieved and analyzed.

The Department approves the sampling and analysis strategy and understands that completion of this scope of
work will take at least 48 weeks. In addition, this work plan meets the requirements of Wis. Admin. Code § NR
716.09. Please note that Department concurrence with this workplan does not imply concurrence with monitored
natural attention as a long-term remedy for the groundwater contamination at the project site. Last, a technical
memorandum summarizing activities described in the work plan is expected to be submitted within 60 days of
laboratory data receipt.

If you have any questions regarding this determination, please contact me at (715) 492-2304 or

matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov.
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Matt Thompson
Hydrogeologist - Remediation & Redevelopment Program
West Central Region
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cc: Bruce Iverson, TRC Environmental Corp., via email
Ken Quinn, TRC Environmental Corp., via email



